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MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 25 

COUNCIL MEETING Apr. 4/77 

Re: LETTER FROM BOY SCOUTS OF CANADA. 
6344 KINGSWAY, BURNABY 
PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A SCOUTING TREK, 

Appearing on the agenda for the April 4, 1977 meeting of Council is a 
letter from Mr. Bob Lewarne who is requesting permission on behalf of 
the Boy Scouts of Canada to conduct a scouting trek in Burnaby on 
May 1, 1977 .. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

TO: 

1. THAT approval be given to conduct the trek subject to the 
conditions as outlined in the Municipal Engineer's report 
and 

2. THAT a copy of this report be sent to Mr. Bob Lewarne. 

FROM: 

MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

MUNICIPAL ENGINEER 

. SUBJECT: sco'UTING TREK, SUNDAY MAY 1, 1977 . 

The Engineering Department foreseesno problems with the 
Scouting Trek as outlined in the letter from Bob Lewarne, 
Trek Chairman, subject to the conditions, that Section 
23 of the Burnaby Streets and Traffic Bylaw, and all rules 
governing pedestrian traffic while walking on public roads, 
are adhered to and that all rights of private property owners 
are respected by all concerned at all times. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. THAT 

2. THAT 

DE:cj 

Council grant permission to Mr. Lewarne to 
conduct the trek as outlined in his letter, 
subject to the given conditiona. 

Mr, Lewarne be sent a copy of this report 
and the conditions contained therein, 
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